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Mr. Manuj Sharma <tpo@lnmiit.ac.in>

Re: #Tons of Oppurtunities (For Unplaced Students- 2023 Batch) || Celebal Technologies
1 message

Sahil Bagwan <sahil.bagwan@celebaltech.com> Thu, Jun 8, 2023 at 6:47 PM
To: "Mr.Ashish Bhardwaz" <jr.tpo@lnmiit.ac.in>
Cc: Manuj Sharma <tpo@lnmiit.ac.in>, Sharthak Acharjee <sharthak.acharjee@celebaltech.com>

Hi Mr. Ashish,

I'm happy to announce the final results:

First Name Last Name Email Address Domain Package

Tarun Sharma 19uec063@lnmiit.ac.in NodeJS 5.0 LPA

We will be onboarding the selected student on 15-June-23.

Tarun Sharma will receive the PPO, Service agreement & Internship Confirmation Mail from our side in a few working days.

Thanks & Regards,
Sahil Bagwan
Associate HR- Talent Development & Growth
sahil.bagwan@celebaltech.com
A2, 3rd Floor, UDB Corporate Tower, Near Jawahar Circle, Jaipur, India

From: Mr.Ashish Bhardwaz <jr.tpo@lnmiit.ac.in>
Sent: 08 June 2023 12:05
To: Sahil Bagwan <sahil.bagwan@celebaltech.com>
Cc: Manuj Sharma <tpo@lnmiit.ac.in>; Sharthak Acharjee <sharthak.acharjee@celebaltech.com>
Subject: Re: #Tons of Oppurtunities (For Unplaced Students- 2023 Batch) || Celebal Technologies
 
Noted.

Thanks
Ashish

On Thu, Jun 8, 2023 at 11:54 AM Sahil Bagwan <sahil.bagwan@celebaltech.com> wrote:
Hi Mr. Ashish,

PFA Interview timeline for today:

First Name Last Name Email Address Domain Package Interview Date Time 
Tarun Sharma 19uec063@lnmiit.ac.in NodeJS 5.0 LPA 8-Jun-23 5:00-5:30

Candidates are required to attempt the interview from the download app of Microsoft Team on their laptop/ desktop
(not on the browser).

Interview invites will get shared with candidates directly om their mail ids by 1:00 PM.

Thanks & Regards,
Sahil Bagwan
Associate HR- Talent Development & Growth
sahil.bagwan@celebaltech.com
A2, 3rd Floor, UDB Corporate Tower, Near Jawahar Circle, Jaipur, India
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